
Question Answer

1

 Can the State please confirm if Appendix A is applicable to contracts, such as 

this contract, where the State is not purchasing the vendor's systems and no 

new system development work is expected to meet the RFA requirements?

It is part of PDE's standard IT terms that 

address information security requirements.

2

Could PDE please confirm that the Sample Test Center Agreement Format, 

requested on page 1 of the RFA, should not be included in the initial 150-

page count of the bidder’s submission? 

All documentation must be included in the 

150 page limit

3

Additionally, we would like to include alignment studies and other 

supporting materials in response to the RFA; could PDE please confirm that 

these supporting materials should not be included in the initial 150-page 

count of the bidder’s submission? 

All documentation must be included in the 

150 page limit
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